Dibble, Dickson

From: - Dibble, Dickson
Sent: Friday, September 04, 2009 11:25 AM
. To: ' ‘Jason Jones'
Cc: Ajhar, Rebecca; Grant, Patricia; 'Bo, Sigurd'; 'Waters, Jason'; 'Diana Lee'
Subject: ' CONFIRMATION: To INACTIVE - AIRS ID# 0570124-008-AG, CEMEX CONSTRUCTION
MATERIALS FLORIDA LLC dba PLANT CITY 2 RM FACILITY
Attachments: 0570124-008-AG;CemexConstructionMaterialsFloridaLLC-PlantCity2RMF acility. pdf
Dear Jason,

‘By this e-mail | am confirming that | have INACTIVATED the subject item facility and the subject item CCB Plant Air
General Permit Registration due to current business conditions per your letter requesting rescindment dated 08/24/09
(copy attached). .

initially, I was not certain by your letter if this was going to be a temporary or permanent closure. When | called and
discovered that you were on vacation and referring your calls to Sig Bo, | call Sig and he assured me that it was a
permanent closure.

ARMS FACILITY SCREEN - displays Status: | for INACTIVE & Final Shutdown date: 08/26/09 (our date of receipt of your

letter) and
Comments: 08/26/09-To INACTIVE per Itr request fr J.Jones, facility has been closed, verbal permanent closure fr

Sig Bo 09/04/09.
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B SITE HAME PI__.AHT cmf 2 RM FACILITY J _ COUNTY HILLSBOROUGH e
% OWNER/COMP  [CEMEX CONSTRUCTION | MATERIALS FLomnA e o
) Descnptlon Q i : « }
N #1 CEMENT SILO W/ MERTS MODEL 250 DUST COLLECTOR N,
t R 50 HP LOOKOUT BOILER FOR CONCRETE BLOCK CURING ]
1o ~ }Hyash Silo Compartment Ho. 1 - C8W Dust Collector o
READY MIX CONCRETE BATCH PLANT - TRUCK Lonmuq _____________________ o : ,_
N Flyash Silo Compartment No. 2 - C&W Baghouse - g
* {cement Silo Compartment No. 1 - McHeilus Baghouse _ —
.k Cement Silo Compartment No. 2 -McHeilus Baghouse =~~~ -
i !'_{gi_gh Hopper and Truck Loadout o ) o

If you have any questions, comments or concerns please e-mail or call.

Have a great vacation!

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG-#345

ckson.bibblead .

TCommuNICATE

in piain fanguage



_ - Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure

Tracking:



Recipient
‘Jason Jones'
Ajhar, Rebecca
Grant, Patricia
'Bo, Sigurd'
"Waters, Jason'
'Diana Lee'

Delivery

Delivered: 9/4/2009 11:25 AM
Delivered: 9/4/2009 11:25 AM
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August 24, 2009

Mr. Dick Dibble AR
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT | Rt C 3

OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION e ey
Receipts 0 6! S
Post Office Box 3070 S 25

Tallahassee, F132315-3070

Re: Cemex Construction Materials Florida, LLC
Plant Closure
_Plant City 2 RM Facility
[ 0570124-008-AG

__Dear Mr. Dibble, 7

Due to the current business conditions the above mentioned facility has been closed. As a
result, we respectfully request that the Air General Permit for this plant be rescinded.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

oF
<ﬁ 6 o¥ 470 /ﬂﬁ Pé
b\\o“\/ \ 5 Pe?
West Florida \39&/ i}pt .
6;61) ¢
Cc: Jason Waters, EPCHC Oﬁﬁd

3820 Northdale Boulevard, Suite 100-B, Tampa, FL 33624. USA, (800) 282-9133
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